=4

we e v st

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-

MAINE'S FINEST RESORT
Board of Selectmen/Assessors
Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
June 8, 2017 - 7:00 PM

. Call to Order.

. Approve the May 25, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes.

. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Coveside Resort, LLC.,
d.b.a. The Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main St.

. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Coveside
Resort, LLC., d.b.a., The Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main Street.

. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by US Hotels New
England LLC, US Hotels New England Management Corp, d.b.a. The
Breakwater Inn, 133 Ocean Avenue.

. Consider a renewal special amusement permit submitted by US Hotels New
England LLC, d.b.a. The Breakwater Inn, 133 Ocean Avenue.

. Presentation by Scott Gagnon on the chemistry of marijuana.

. Consider request from the Rotary Club to rename Dock Square to Duck
Square for one day on August 19 for the Duck Race and River Fest event.

10. Meet as Assessors to consider the following tax abatements.

Property Owner - Location Map | Blk | Lot(s) | 2017 Tax
: : et Abatements
Shawmut Woods Shawmut Woods | 22 1 1 $344.71
Homeowners Assn. Subdivision/
Squier Lane
Lynnfield Woods Lynnfield Woods | 21 4 23A $373.03
Homeowners Assn. Subdivision/
Bailey Court

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470




11. Consider amendment to the Sewer Use Ordinance.
12. Other business.
13. Approve the June 8, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant.

14. Adjournment.



<
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Special Meeting
Village Fire Station -6 Elm Street
May 25, 2017 - 6:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of May 25, 2017

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, Edward
W. Hutchins, Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others present: Jim Burrows, Carol Cook, Sonny Hutchins, David James, Laurie
Smith, and others.

1. Call to Order.
Chair Barwise called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.
2. Approve the May 1, 11, and 18, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
May 1, 2017, selectman meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0-1/Selectman Matthews-Bull
abstained because she was not at this meeting.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the May 11, 2017, selectman meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0-2/Selectmen
Daggett and Briggs abstained because they were not at this meeting.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the May 18, 2017, selectman meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0-1/Selectman
Daggett abstained because he was not at this meeting.

3. Public Hearing to consider applications for victualer’s licenses for the pe-
riod from June 1, 2017, through May 31, 2018.

Chair Barwise opened the public hearing at 7:01 PM. Hearing no comments, he
closed the public hearing at 7:01 PM.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the applications for victualer’s licenses for the period from June 1, 2017,
through May 31, 2018. Vote: 5-0.

4. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Richard W. Li-
tchfield and Beverly D. Davis, DBA Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleasant St.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the renewal liquor license application submitted by Richard W. Litchfield
and Beverly D. Davis, DBA Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleasant St. Vote: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- May 25, 2017
5. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Chair Barwise called Jim Burrows and Sonny Hutchins to the podium. Mr.
Hutchins was invited to attend under the pretext that Jim Burrows is receiving an
award and that as the oldest member of the Kennebunkport Fire Department, he
should be there for the presentation. This award to Jim Burrows was actually a
ruse to get Mr. Hutchins to attend the meeting. Chair Barwise presented to Mr.
Hutchins a copy of the 2016 Annual Report which was dedicated to him and read
parts of the dedication. The surprised Mr. Hutchins thanked the Board.

6. Consideration of recreational marijuana.

Town Manager Laurie Smith went over the Powerpoint slides regarding the new
marijuana law and a land use chart. She also provided information on the 5 types
of licenses.

David James said at the York County Budget Meeting, there was discussion about
marijuana and it seemed that more towns are going toward the dry town approach
because there is no benefit to them and more costs.

A woman commented that she had just read a book that tells how marijuana can
precipitate schizophrenia.

The Board discussed that the state is still working on their own controls. Some
members were leaning toward the dry town approach.

Ms. Smith said Chair of the SAMM (Smart Approach to Marijuana Maine) will pre-
sent the science and chemistry of marijuana at the June 11 meeting. She said she
can also have Police Chief Sanford join in on the discussion.

Chair Barwise would like to continue having this item on the agenda as more in-
formation comes forward.

7. Amend Sewer Use Ordinance Article V. Sections 2 and 14.

Ms. Smith said the Sewer Use Ordinance has not been amended since 1985 and

stafl recommends updating the fees to reflect the current costs to connect. They
recommend charging $4,000 per unit. Also, a revision in Section 2 to change the
permit and inspection fee from one dollar, to two dollars per gallon.

Discussion followed. Some Board members were in agreement to charging $4,000
per house, while others thought it was too much of a jump in price. The Board
finally agreed to another proposal to charge $3,000 for a home with 3 bedrooms or
less and to charge $4,000 for anything over 3 bedrooms. No vote was taken be-
cause they wanted more clarification on the language. Ms. Smith will bring in the
new language at the next meeting.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- May 25, 2017
8. Authorize write-off of uncollected parking ticket balances.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to au-
thorize the write-off of uncollected parking tickets. Vote: 5-0.

9. Appoint Rebecca Nolette as alternate Street Naming and Numbering Dele-
gate effective until March 31, 2018.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
point Rebecca Nolette as alternate Street Naming and Numbering Delegate effec-
tive until March 31, 2018. Vote: 5-0.

10. Accept Dennis Thayer’s resignation from the Ad Hoc Senior Advisory
Committee.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept
Dennis Theyer’s resignation from the Ad Hoc Senior Advisory Committee. Vote:
5-0.

Item 11 was moved to the end of the meeting.

12. Consider Donna Moore Hays’ resignation as Assessors Agent.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to accept
the resignation of Donna Moore Hays as Assessors Agent. Vote: 5-0.

Ms. Smith mentioned that Donna’s last day is June 30.

13. Other business.

Ms. Smith mentioned that the Town Hall generally closes early on June 30 for
processing the end of the fiscal year.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to close

Town Hall at 3:00 PM on June 30 in order to process the end of the fiscal year.
Vote: 5-0.

Ms. Smith stated that they will also need to have a warrant meeting either on
June 29 or 30 for end of year bills. She will schedule this at a convenient time for
the Board.

Ms. Smith also announced that she would be out of town for the June 22 meeting.
The Board agreed to meet on June 21, at 9 AM, at the Town Hall.

a. Award bid for Wastewater 2004 Ford F-350.

Three bids were received:



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- May 25, 2017
Shaun Austin $2,424.11
Barry Moses $2,632.12
Bruce Schmidt $3,175.00

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to sell the
2004 Ford F-350 to Bruce Schmidt for the amount of $3,165.00. Vote: 5-0.

14. Approve the May 25, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the May 25, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

15. Executive session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6A to discuss personnel.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins to go into execu-
tive session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6A to discuss personnel. Vote: 5-0.

The Board went into executive session at 7:30 PM and came out of executive ses-
sion at 8:53 PM. No action was taken.

16. Adjournment.
The meeting adjourned at 8:53 PM.
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant.

Minutes taken via video stream.



%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

gl



BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

NEW application: ] Yes = No

&

DIVISION USE ONLY

License No:
Class: By:
Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES__5/25/17

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: ® MALT ®VINOUS

= SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

[0 RESTAURANT (Class 1,ILI11,1V)
0 HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

[] CLUB wio Catering (Class V)

O TAVERN (Class [V)

O RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
= HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A)
O CLUB with CATERING (Class I)

1 QUALIFIED CATERING

OCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
UJBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
CJGOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
(J OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name:

Business Name (D/B/A)

Coveside Resort LLC Lodge on the Cove
APPLICANT(S) -(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:

29 South Main Street

DOB: City/Town State Zip Code

Kennebunkport ME 04046
Address Mailing Address
2 Livewell Drive Suite 203 2 Livewell Drive Suite 203
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunk ME 04043 Kennebunk ME 04043
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number

207-967-1503 207-967-1516

207-967-3993

Federal L.D. #

Seller Certificate #:
or Sales Tax #:

Email Address: -
resse Print . COlleeN@kremaine.com

1155294 (Resale D)
Website:

www.lodgeonthecove.com

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date:

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rootns available for transient guests:

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

Business hours:

30
¢ S00K FOOD § 50K
YES = NO O

if Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4, Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises?

5. If manager is to be employed, give name: _Aja Bowley

YES ™ NO O

6. Business records are located at: 2 Livewell Dr. Ste 203_5?"'19@‘1!‘{ _ME 04043

7. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States?

8. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine?

YES =
YES® NO O

NO O

On Premise Rev 1-2017







%

!!!!!

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

— INCORPORATED 1653 -
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT
1

Name of Applicant Czd?\f( 5 A, Cepory LLC

Residence Address AT Sovth Mah <4 [fenue izotport
Home Telephone Number Aol - 901 = 3992

Name of Business Lod ce) o ow Yhz Core

Business Address Q Liveiiedl D Ste #J02

Type of Business Lnn 1 jlstubivec ¥
i 503

Business Telephone Number Ac) - G967 - TBTER)

Nature of Special Amusement Lot Mune

Has your liquor and or amusement jicense ever been denied or revoked?

Yes No Dk

PR

If yes, describe circumstances specificaily. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $50.00 {payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)

2. By making application for this permit and signing this application forrg, I
acknowledge that 1 am familiar with the rules an ns governing this

permit.
ok 4
applicant”

& Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






@ DIVISION USE ONLY
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS ,
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:

NEW application: O3 Yes 0@ No

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES 7112117

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: S{MALT “THNous "X{SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

[J RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)

EKHOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A)

U CLUB with CATERING (Class 1)

[0 QUALIFIED CATERING O OTHER:
REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHHEDULE

[0 RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)
L] HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

[J CLUB w/o Catering (Class V)
CITAVERN (Class IV)

CJCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
LIBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
CJGOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name:
US Hotels New England Mgt. Corp.
US Hotels New England LLC

Business Name (D/B/A)
The Breakwater Inn

APPLICANT(S) -(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
133 Ocean Avenue
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Address Mailing Address
POBoxM PO Box M
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunkport, ME 04046 Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Telephone Number
(207) 967-5333

Fax Number
(207) 967-0675

Fax Number
(207) 967-0675

Business Telephone Number
{207)967-5333

Federal I.D. #

Seller Certificate #: 1080892
or Sales Tax #:

Email Address: dhunt@thcbreakwaterinn.com
Please Print

Website:
www.stripersrestaurant.com / www.thebreakwaterinn.com

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date;

Business hours:

I. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: 20

3]

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES

. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $1,4%) C£1]  FOOD $ S(,%,]1Y LIQUOR $j“_,_‘l_(f_8

No O

[f Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensecs.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises?  YES ﬁ No O

5. If manager is to be employed, give name: Derek Hunt

6. Business records are located at: 131 Ocean Avenue Kennebunkport, ME 04046
YES 'Q NO O
YES,ZI NO O

7. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States?

8. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine?

On Premise Rev, 1-2017




<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g%



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant S ANeoreds W) Cvrg}cn:{:\rQ Lic
Residence Address Vo D N ‘LQr\V\Q—\DuS‘\‘@.?:’:\ﬁ PME SOy
Home Telephone Number () KY1-533%

Name of Business N o (\:jﬂt‘ec:n_,\c_wcsi-w\ e~

Business Address B Oastmes. Pt (2n oo~ om, HPME Shovy
1Y)
Type of Business ASeie S oo @i cma e

Business Telephone Number (DS 9Wn- <33

Nature of Special Amusement k_\‘\sel e R e i

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No _ X

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

(=
.

Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |

acknowledge that | am famili@ith the ruIeWgulatians governing this

permit. Q:%w:\j )

applicant". gl

—

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 o Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Agenda
Item
Divider



Ordinance Prohibiting Retail Marijuana Establishments and Retail Marijuana Social Clubs

in the Municipality of

Sectian 1. Authority.

This ordinance is enacted pursuant to the Marijuana Legalization Act, 7 M.R.S.A. c. 417; and Municipal
Home Rule Authority, Me. Const., art. Vill, pt. 2; and 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3001.

Section 2. Definitions.

For purposes of this ordinance, retail marijuana establishments, including retail marijuana stores, retail
marijuana cultivation facilities, retail marijuana products manufacturing facilities and retail marijuana
testing facilities, and retail marijuana social clubs are defined as set forth in 7 M.R.S.A. § 2442,

Section 3. Prohibition on Retail Marijuana Establishments and Retail Marijuana Social Clubs.

Retail marijuana establishments, inciuding retail marijuana stores, retail marijuana cultivation facilities,
retail marijuana products manufacturing facilities, and retail marijuana testing facilities, and retail

marijuana social clubs, are expressly prohibited in this municipality.

No person or organization shall develop or operate a business that engages in retail or wholesale sales
of a retail marijuana product, as defined by 7 M.R.S.A. § 2442,

Nothing in this ordinance is intended to prohibit any lawful use, possession or conduct pursuant to the
Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act, 22 M.R.S.A. c. 558-C.

Section 4. Effective date; duration.

This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon enactment by the municipal legislative body unless
otherwise provided and shall remain in effect until it is amended or repealed.

Section 5. Penaities.

This ordinance shail be enforced by the municipal officers or their designee. Violations of this ordinance
shall be subject to the enforcement and penalty provisions of 30-A M.R.S.A. § 4452.



®

[Note: This model ordinance was initially prepared by the law firm of Jensen. Baird, Gardner
and Henry, and with their permission. was modified for use us a model ordinance, MMA Legal Services
provides this moratorium as ain example onfyv. Local counsel showld be consulied first before enacting a
moratorinm.

MUNICIPALITY OF MORATORIUM
ORDINANCE ON RETAIL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS AND RETAIL
MARIJUNA STORES AND RETAIL MARIJUANA SOCIAL CLUBS

WHEREAS, the “Marijuana Legalization Act,” has become law in Maine, codified in the
Maine Revised Statutes in Title 7, chapter 417; and

WHEREAS, the Marijuana Legalization Act (hereinafter, “Act”) authorizes
municipalities to regulate the number of retail marijuana stores and the location and operation of
retail marijuana social clubs and retail marijuana establishments, including retail marijuana
stores, retail marijuana cultivation facilities, retail marijuana products manufacturing facilities
and retail marijuana testing facilities, as those terms are defined in the Act, as well as providing
the option to prohibit the operation of retail marijuana social clubs and retail marijuana
establishments, including stores, cultivation facilities, manufacturing facilities and testing
facilities, within their jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Act will not limit the privileges or rights afforded by the
Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act (22 M.R.S.A. §§ 2421 — 2430-B) to qualifying patients,
primary caregivers, or registered dispensaries, including cultivation facilities associated with any
of those classifications; and

WHEREAS, the Municipality’s current ordinances do not include any regulations related
to retail marijuana stores, retail marijuana establishments or retail marijuana social clubs under
the proposed new Act; and

WHEREAS, the unregulated location and operation of retail marijuana establishments,
retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana social clubs within the Municipality
of raises legitimate and substantial questions about the impact of such
establishments, stores and social clubs on the Municipality, including questions about the
compatibility of retail marijuana establishments, retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana
social clubs with existing uses and development in residential, commercial and industrial zoning
districts; the potential adverse health and safety effects of retail marijuana establishments, retail
marijuana stores and retail marijuana social clubs on the community if not properly regulated;
the possibility of illicit sale and use of marijuana and marijuana products to minors and misuse of
marijuana and marijuana products by those who would abuse the uses authorized under the Act;
potential criminal activity associated with the cultivation, manufacturing, sale and use of
marijuana and marijuana products for non-medicinal purposes and the potential increased burden
on the Municipality’s police and fire departments; and the adequacy of the Municipality’s streets
and infrastructure to accommodate the additional traffic and/or population that may result from
the presence of retail marijuana establishments, retail marijuana stores or retail marijuana social
clubs; and




WHEREAS, the possible effect of the location and operation of retail marijuana
establishments and/or retail marijuana stores and/or retail marijuana social clubs within the
Municipality has potentially serious implications for the health, safety and welfare of the
Municipality and its residents; and

WHEREAS, the Municipality needs time to review the Act and to review its own
ordinances to determine the implications of future proposed retail marijuana establishments
and/or retail marijuana stores and/or retail marijuana social clubs to develop reasonable
ordinances governing the location and operations of such establishments and stores and social
clubs to address the concerns cited above; and

WHEREAS, the Municipality’s current ordinances are insufficient to prevent serious
public harm that could be caused by the unregulated development of retail marijuana
establishments and retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana social clubs and other uses
authorized by the Act, thereby necessitating a moratorium; and

WHEREAS, the board of municipal officers, the administration and the planning board,
with the professional advice and assistance of the police department, shall study the
Municipality’s current ordinances to determine the land use and other regulatory implications of
retail marijuana establishments and retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana social ciubs and
consider what locations, if any, and conditions of approval, if any, might be appropriate for such
uses; and

WHEREAS, a moratorium is necessary to prevent an overburdening of public facilities
that is reasonably foreseeable as the result of retail marijuana establishments and retail marijuana
stores and retail marijuana social clubs and other uses authorized by the Act, being located in the
Municipality; and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that such a study, review, and development of recommended
ordinance changes will take at least one hundred and eighty (180) days from the date the
Municipality enacts this Moratorium Ordinance on retail marijuana establishments and retail
marijuana stores and retail marijuana social Clubs;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the legislative body of the Municipality of

, that the following Moratorium Ordinance on retail
marijuana establishments and retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana social clubs be, and
hereby is, enacted, and, in furtherance thereof, the legislative body does hereby declare a
moratorium on the location, operation or licensing of any retail marijuana social clubs and any
retail marijuana establishments, including retail marijuana stores, retail marijuana cultivation
facilities, retail marijuana products manufacturing facilities and retail marijuana testing facilities,
within the City.

This Moratorium Ordinance shall take effect, once enacted by the legislative body, but
shall be applicable as of as expressly provided below. The
moratorium shall remain in effect for one hundred and eighty (180) days from the date of
applicability of this Ordinance, unless extended, repealed, or modified by the legislative body,




for the express purpose of drafting an amendment or amendments to the Municipality’s current
ordinances to protect the public from health and safety risks including, but not limited to,
compatibility of retail marijuana establishments, retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana
social clubs with existing and permitted uses in residential, commercial and industrial zoning
districts; the correlation of retail marijuana establishments, retail marijuana stores and retail
marijuana social clubs with medical marijuana cultivation facilities and dispensaries, all as
defined in the Act; the potential adverse health and safety effects of retail marijuana
establishments and retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana social clubs on the community if
not properly regulated; the possibility of illicit sale and use of marijuana and marijuana products
to minors and misuse of marijuana and marijuana products by those who would abuse the uses
authorized under the new law; criminal activity associated with the cultivation, manufacturing,
sale and use of marijuana and marijuana products for non-medicinal purposes and the potential
increased burden on the public safety agencies serving the Municipality in responding to the
same; and the adequacy of the Municipality’s infrastructure to accommodate the additional
traffic and/or population that may result from the presence of retail marijuana establishments or
retail marijuana stores or retail marijuana social clubs in the Municipality.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall apply to retail marijuana stores
and retail marijuana social clubs and retail marijuana establishments, including retail marijuana
stores, retail marijuana cultivation facilities, retail marijuana products manufacturing facilities
and retail marijuana testing facilities, as those terms are defined by the Act, codified at 7
M.R.S5.A. §§ 2442 (36), (38), (39), (40) (41), that may be proposed to be located within the
Municipality on or after the (date) applicability date of this
Ordinance; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that notwithstanding the provisions of 1 M.R.S.A. § 302
or any other law to the contrary, this Ordinance, when enacted, shall govern any proposed retail
marijuana establishments or retail marijuana stores or retail marijuana social ¢clubs for which an
application for a building permit, Certificate of Occupancy, site plan or any other required
approval has not been submitted to and granted final approval by the Code Enforcement Officer,
Planning Board or other Municipal official or board prior to the applicability date of this
Ordinance; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that no person or organization shall develop or operate a
retail marijuana establishment or retail marijuana store or retail marijuana social club within the
Municipality on or after the effective date of this Ordinance without complying with whatever
ordinance amendment or amendments the legislative body may enact as a result of this
Moratorium Ordinance; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that during the time this Moratorium Ordinance is in
effect, no officer, official, employee, office, administrative board or agency of the Municipality
shall accept, process, approve, deny, or in any other way act upon any application for a license,
building permit or any other type of land use approval or permit and/or any other permits or
licenses related to a retail marijuana establishment or retail marijuana stores or retail marijuana
social club; and



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that those provisions of the Municipality’s ordinances
that are inconsistent or conflicting with the provisions of this Ordinance, are hereby repealed to
the extent that they are applicable for the duration of the moratorium hereby ordained, and as it
may be extended as permitted by law, but not otherwise; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that if retail marijuana establishments or retail marijuana
stores or retail marijuana social clubs are established in violation of this Ordinance, each day of
any continuing violation shall constitute a separate violation of this Ordinance, and the
Municipality shall be entitled to all rights available to it in law and equity, including, but not
limited to, fines and penalties, injunctive relief, and its reasonable attorney’s fees and costs in
prosecuting any such violations; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that should any section or provision of this Ordinance be
declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such a declaration shall not
invalidate any other section or provision.



<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~

MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

To: Board of Selectmen/Assessors

From: Becky R. Nolette, CMA, Assessing & Development Assistant
Donna Moore Hays, CMA, Assessors Agent

Date: May 19, 2017

Re: Abatement — Shawmut Woods Homeowners Assn. & Lynnfield Woods Homeowners Assn,
It was recently brought to our attention that an area of land in both the Shawmut Woods (Squier Lane)
and the Lynnfield Woods Subdivisions (Bailey Court), classified as open space has been assessed and

taxed. In the Town of Kennebunkport any land area, within an approved subdivision, classified as open

space is exempt from taxation. We have verified that all open space classified within an approved
subdivision is exempt.

Do to the nature of the error, the law allows the Town to abate the taxes for the past three years.
It is our recommendation the following abatements be approved at your June 8", 2017 meeting.
s Shawmut Woaods Subdivision - $344.71

e Lynnfield Woods Subdivision - $373.03

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 + Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Town of Kennebunkport
Certificate of Abatement

2016-8
36 M.R.S.A. § 841

2016

We, the undersigned Assessors/Municipal Officers of the municipality of
Kennebunkport, Maine hereby certify to Laurie A. Smith, Tax Collector that an
abatement of property taxes has been granted as follows:

Date:
Type of Tax:
Tax Year:

Amount Abated;

Taxpayer:

Location:

MBL:

Reason:

June 8, 2017
Real Estate
April 1, 2016

$344.71
$120.89 (2016), $112.42 (2015), $111.40 (2014)

Shawmut Woods Homeowners Assn.

PO Box 1323

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Shawmut Woods Subdivision/Squier Lane

22-1-1

Exempt parcel

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the abated amount.

Date:

June 8, 2017

Stuart Barwise

Patrick A. Briggs

Board of Assessors/Selectmen

Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bull



KENNEBUNKPORT RE Account 1168 Detail 05/15/2017
10:37 AM as of 05/15/2017 Page 1
Name: SHAWMUT WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION & Land: 14,600
C/0 SHAWMUT WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION Building: 0
Location: 0 SCHOOL STREET Exempt 0
Acreage: 11.63 Map/Lot: 022-001-001 Total: 14,600
Book Page: B15442P525
Ref1: BP
2017-1 Period Due: Mailing  P.O. BOX 1323
Address: KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046
Year/Rec # Date Reference PC Principal Interest Costs Total
2017-1R 07/28/16 Original 120.89 0.00 0.00 120.89
113703 8/18/2016 AP 120.89 0.00 0.00 120.89
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2016-1 R 07/24/15 Original 112.42 0.00 0.00 112,42
96162 8/18/2015 AP 112.42 0.00 0.00 112.42
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2015-1 R (Q7/30/14 Original 111.40 0.00 0.00 111.40
80642 8/27/2014 AP 111.40 0.00 0.00 111.40
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2014-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2013-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2012-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2011-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2010-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2009-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Account Totals as of 05/15/2017 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
"
l o 0 glooted)
T
g 3.

Note: Payments will be reflected as positive
values and charges to the account will be
represented as negative values.



IV £911[:601y puu (@10 192484 DV [€9°16

[rssupy puey pavg oL

009'FL[misA pue wio), | o
joor's 00'00S Iy oot | ooz|o1°0 t [oono°) [o0000°s DV I 44 |4IV4S NIJO A1QANS SE06)
{0076 £7°0 iyt | 001 | 0oz jo1°0 | ¥ joooo’l JgET ds fooo'or | | | 34 {3DV4S NAJO AIQLNS SE06
ango g v (a3t g pE jong | 2% 9048 | 257] J2ds TPy -stoN [ Ipr | xpy [4o1004 Vs oy 29044 sHun o moag [ 2oz nondiasact apa)
- s S jitaads o lus| 2| 1 iy | I N I O .. B ./
_ NOILDAS NOILVATFA ANITANFT I - &
_ T _
pasyaanswapy 00 | WY | Le6l/TV/EH DNIESIAHVH HIGIWNILL ._ RIS gy | LO0T/EL/PD w1
_B.m.._._...am._u_m o0 | ud RO0Z/ET/LL avod Y04 ONIVATD I3UL ,E_m....a_ il _1Ehuapisay SH FOOT/STIED 69-FD
T ynsayasoiding I ai amg STy | dwog Eamu_.h.:au | _od dsup || mmouy i woydrosag T adig | omgg anss | ) itiaag
AHOLSIH FONVHD /LISIA il = AHOITY LINYTJ DNIATING .
{009'PI _ anjep [Faseg pasipaddy (o], 1N ‘32VdS N3dO NOISIA
f . i AN$-1J1INAX3 N33 JAVH A 1NOHS ‘A31ISSY
o Quaunsnlpy | i
) -SHA SVAL 'SHA € 15Vd HOd INFINALYVEV LI
o stondaxy]
i PO UOHEN|RA |
1009°F1 anjep jpaseg pasteaddy jeio], SA00A LINAY)
- - g i : - = s = 30VdS N3«
0 anep pue jraadsg STION ) -
{009°F1 {3p|g) anjep pue] pasieaddy | | | V1000
n (@p1g) anpeA (1) 40 pasiesddy 12ing 1 Ewsng | awmyYopupisans | owoNGHEN | HAS/AHEN
0 (Fp1g) onieA () 4X pasieddy B dOONYOFHDIAN DNISSASS) g ]
0 (paeD) anfe Spig pasiesddy | 1 Y s’ 5 e o
T {MVIVINAS TV dASIVEddY LT m 4 _
| |
[ty .:z.E.uw Junowiy’ | dagtimy T uondussag apay | oy :a:ﬂauua B |mﬂ anay
40s53S5Y 40 40131107) DD D K HSIA D SATpaMoyOD danspuihs siyL | ) SINTINSSASS) ¥AHL0 SNOLLAWINT .
09l FLL [N oo T9Fl oo
0 n £990/ZSEN0 § VNNVOT NAO!
Vi |0 A | N |Re6L/T0/ZE LTTOATTO0 § VNNVOT NMO!
o0 |000°00T A | N [2eozziiLo ISE0/PRLL] Ur AANHNL M UL
009°rl | 0ZE1 |rI0T009'1 0ZE1 [S10Z009'FI 0z€L] 9107 |1 [0 A | n {rooz/elsso 60P0/06011 D717 ALTVIY SA00AL LNIWAY
[ anpoy passassy[apo) | iy | oM possassy [ apeD | L ann passassy  [apod] T | NI |0 ‘ A | n lBoez/szi90 SIS /ZPFS1  IOLLVIDOSSY SHANAOIINOH SAO0M LAWMY
L AHOLSIID SINTINSSISSY SNOLATYS AL AOIHd FTVS | 1A wh| gLrd ITES | ADVd100-¥4 | dIHHISHANHO 40 QHOITY
looy*t |009°F1 rviof ] #afd J0SSV 0881 ‘ar S19)
| SAYIIXT dINd
NOISIA | VAL
_ :3asn th_:uq
| - Jojo]) asnogy 1000 OG0 TTO0 QI 420y 1SIUMQ) [BUOJID
PLFd TVINTINT TS : _ 9r0r0 A LHOdMNNGANN;
W LYOIYNNFINNT) | osudiaig 2a1d)g 1 261 X086 °C
zisr 009'r1 [v09'F1 | _0£06 ANV'T INX 3] PUET UEIBA-TEINY)) INAM\OFINOH SG00A\ LAINMVHS O
| amuny passassy | angn,y paswpaddy ] apo) 1oyd11253¢] | 1enuapisay adeipal A paaeg] 12427 3| SHANAAOAWOH SA0OA LNINALY
NITH T TONOIFOOT | avOWSI¥IS | SHITNIY T Codor T WANGOINIWEND T
c_ n— Eoﬂm:mc .2.5 .E..._ I o 1 pMe) I oI WS pjor Hipg 0BS1 # Yunody 0851 Q[ uots
SE06 19511 WS awep Spig NI RT:AL IVIN ANV HAINOS uoneao Luade



0121 LIOT/S1/SO 200 Juag
SE06 52577 HIS

pi023y uQ oj0yd ON

| I

Py

ol 228
2N g

Ijef

L

b-c_: _ U.u

.Ihz._z_\|_...n...u..|_.t=.u.n...

u

004)

~|_J=_5._ “iiay g | vy gy |
_

EG_ 1 &C
(ISHYAVLVHA VHLNT DNIATL TSN CUSIC

L

NAA]7 S80I

,.Q::u.: RV _..:: A RAYLON L

UL JAC) I 1) J50,
1AQ AN 0] 150

wauie) sagy durp o5y

Iy duip osepa

wauruoy A0 dag)

180y % dag)

1A SIeduys

o) 9, sy

.._..___E:U ney

uonIpuo ¥

10191 PUL IS0
SYO [TUIAIX;
ISYCD [BUONIUN.

2 U:

Pajapouedy Sea 3,
Suiny [ppoway

apu)) dagj]

qA:l

HAWV

15073 2anjdayy

anry aseg Iy
CANOLEF YT A LIANUF WAN0D

ARPINIILN

HO,

(A INLIN QD) HELHA NOILITULISN 0.3
‘@ gy

HLISAC]

AIVdS NAJO >_==:L 5t
[ apa)

uondriasag
u: 1 f: )

i .Su

TG dl VIV

|

ﬁ._.i

Hinuapy

08S1 # newaayp

[LEXTER:TT] :.l

A2 sy sy (il
LE AN LY ONIGHIGLI0-HO

HOIALLS Y f i

TR NOLLED.

nopdisacl .__. Ay

wleavagg gng yng)|

ITCALEY

ANV AN

_| wopdriosagy | apa

o 12

i .
2P nwiafy

1HISNOD
08S1T -dr o)
5 uoynray Gaado.



Town of Kennebunkport
Certificate of Abatement

2016-9
36 M.R.S.A. § 841

2016
We, the undersigned Assessors/Municipal Officers of the municipality of

Kennebunkport, Maine hereby certify to Laurie A. Smith, Tax Collector that an
abatement of property taxes has been granted as follows:

Date: June 8, 2017
Type of Tax: Real Estate
Tax Year: April 1, 2016

Amount Abated:  $373.03
$130.82 (2016), $121.66 (2015), $120.55 (2014)

Taxpayer: Lynnfield Woods Homeowners Assn.
PO Box 753
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Location: Lynnfield Woods Subdivision/Bailey Court
MBL: 21-4-23A
Reason: Exempt parcel

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the abated amount.

Date: June 8, 2017

Stuart Barwise

Patrick A. Briggs

Board of Assessors/Selectmen

Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bull



KENNEBUNKPORT RE Account 1036 Detail 05/19/2017
9:57 AM as of 05/19/2017 Page 1
Name: LYNNFIELD WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION Land: 15,800
Building:
Location: 0 SCHOOL STREET Exempt
Acreage: 9.59 Map/Lot: 021-004-023A Total: 15,800
Book Page: B9832P299
Refl: BP
2017-1 Period Due: Mailing PO BOX 753
Address: KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046
Year/Rec # Date Reference PC Principal Interest Costs Total
2017-1 R 07/28/16 Original 130.82 0.00 0.00 130.82
116945 9/15/2016  CHGINT 11 0.00 -0.04 0.00 -0.04
116945 9/15/2016 AP 65.41 0.04 0.00 65.45
123295 3/13/2017  CHGINT 11 0.00 -0.04 0.00 ,0.04
123295 3/13/2017 AP 65.41 0.04 0.00 65.45
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2016-1 R 07/24/15 QOriginal 121.66 0.00 0.00 121.66
96730 B8/26/2015 AP 60.83 0.00 0.00 60.83
104007 3/1/2016 AP 60.83 0.00 0.00 60.83
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2015-1 R 07/30/14 Original 120.55 0.00 0.00 120.55
83314 9/18/2014 CHGINT 11 0.00 -0.03 0.00 -0.03
83314 9/18/2014 AP 120.55 0.03 0.00 120.58
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2014-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2013-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2012-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2011-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2010-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2009-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Account Totals as of 05/19/2017 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
o
% 373>

Note: Payments will be reflected as positive
values and charges to the account will be
represented as negative values.




[008'S1 [romua pue oy, — T | IV g5ty __”_m.“_ wiop pavg Dviess  [snun pued pre) ool —————
_ ! |
von's 00'SLS a1 | o0l | 00T [BE0 £ [00ST°1 |00°D0D'S DV (L9} 34 |FDVAS NAJO AlQaNS Seoe6, 1
008'01 LT'0 1L 1V A0VdS N340 NOININOD 00°1 | 00T Jo1°0 | sloosInjeeT 45 joootor | _ | 34 |30VdS NIJO AlQdNS St06 | 1 |
ujp, pusry |a8e g gy ..@..I‘luw,...-_ o5 dads [ asfy 02dg oy -saon 17T | xpy |aorany |'F°8) aran.y DS str) ydocq| o | 7| Moy noydrosagy o3| 8
| s Wty Jmadlg I | 48| D | f Huy | 2517 M| & |
“ ) NOILIFS NOLLY TV A INTT ANVT — y - i
! _ — _ A : - . . - '
PASIIHInSuaLY] () _ a9 | Le6LATR A_
puey unaeyl 66 | dd RO0T/TH/6( | i = = 4 - |
) 3\.%_.&: e ] ar Al 1 o L UET ] hﬁ__._mm.,.w éf&m.u PARKL] dsup T oy _ wondLasag] T adag Mgy onssy | (f B
3 AHOLSIH TONVHI [LISLA I ayo23¥ LINY3d ONIATING =% SRS = _
go08's1 | anjup [p2ang pasieaddy jel0], 1N ‘AIVLS NIJO NOISIALG
1 I g gNS-LJINAXE N34 FAVH a1NOHS *d31J1S8V1D
‘o suaunsnlpy | IS VRYSHA A5V v -Liod
i suondwaxy SN SVAL SSHA €15V HOd LNFINALVEY -L10
o) POYIR N UGHEREA | |
QUR'st anjep (e pasteiddy jero] | AIDVdJS NIJO NOWNGD,
— - e SAOOM QTIIINNATY
0 anjep pue [eoadg B $SALON g
008'S1 (3pig) anjea pue] _,um__.,.&i. VILOB
g (Epig) one A (7) 90 pasieaddy | e WHII0A] JADN XaPUf 1305 N (TN ans/aian
0 (8pig) anjeA (g) AX pasteaddy | e AOOHYOTHILIN INISSISST |
0 (pae3) anjep “3pig pasieaddy | 7 LA i d
“. JAFININAS ...H....m.umu. aqIsividdy . - _

T nmee | nmoty FEFIIY _ womdtiosacy [ apos pemou T wondiLiasagy adyy | Ay _
| 4ossassy do 4o3a)je) Mog b G psia o saSpapmeuyon 2apnidys suyg SINTINSSASSI IO T SNOILIININT |
(08T quigl  [008'S1 ooy [0DKSI il 7 =

(I !
0  [Pe61/L0/S0 8610/690L0 TANNAT P V ONIQ IGUVNDNJS
[oog's® 0Z€1 |F1ogoos's) 4Z€1 |SP0Zo0y's1 0zTEL 9107 a1 (0 A | 1T |6661/9T/TH FEIO/PESGD | INI LNIINJOTIASA IAUVNDNAS
anpn,| passassy  [apa) | My 2| passassy | apoy| amp,| passassy  (apoj| 4 | Al |0 AL 6661717121 6670/TEYGD  DILVIDOSSY SHANAOIINOI SAOOM ATILINNAT
= (LHOLSH) SINTICSSASS) SNOLATHd DL HOIE TES 4| Al g 3TVS | ADVd/T0A-NE JIHSYINAO A0 YOITY
_ [oog's) DU8'SI |1mset ] #a1d D0SsY 9LE1 “ql 19|
| | | .
t _ _ | SAUIJXA JiNd
{ ZOH@H \’ i UVIA LS
i l P3SN ANHHN.
_ |
| . Jojo) ashoH VET00 000 IZ00 ‘an ey $SJauUMQ JEuonIppy
“ L FLVG TFININTTddNS | 9rOFD AN LHOdNNNTANNIN|
1 LHOJIHNNFINNTY | __ ' =4 £6£ X0t Od|
ZIsP vos'sl DoR's1 ocoe | ANV WX PUTT BIBA-{eanL)] _ _ e
rwz.ﬁ\_ possassy | aupry pastoaddy _ wondLiasoc] asudaaug 22a ."___ Al FHANAVOIINOH SA00M 4131 ANNAT
| b /10 ~ NOIIV3OT | dvON/IHLY SIrLrin 3 OdiL i HINAO INTTHIT .
101 L10T/61/50 000 Jull] 1 k0 1 mMes 1 Jo 1 HIg 1ol g OLET # IUR0IY GLET QI UOISTA

MeA s TRecs AL

anms: Ang

IICT M IT7 2001 AVIA

1ANOD AATIVE :uoned0] Huadosyg



I — T i m 1 [sHRL) DEOIT /AT SSO40 YIE
B T

l | |
|_onpm, .uu.a._et::_H 150 1y | ioap i m B[ SS048) | Badf7 AT ] T T wotdnosag [ |
; o NOLLIAY AXVRICIS T ‘...—_:.-:Qa.bzﬁ.::s
S — e —
| | | _
pi028Yy UQ O10Yd ON _ _ _ _ “ _
| | | 7
1 " (| I
| | | L |
[ iy |T_=.. “nyd Ql_ apn [ a4y |2t munl sy a\._._ﬂ Hhoasac gig g wondiosag |

(ISTUNLE Y, |___ FUINET DN 84N ::: AL Qa3 ¥ DNIGTINNLI0-H0

|
[ MENUWID) TAQ 2N U] 7: _
] IAQ) 2N O J50, |
Jattine) a0y dieef asipy
il a0y dwj osrpy
Mo, 340 dagy
[ i 140 2, daqy
[eA snuddy,
_ o ; R, i pun)y g =£..>_H |
apdun) .d _

uBIIpun;

HALY UL 150
DUPSLO) PUILNXTY) |
BLUE TR LUETENTE [
=xdaq |
PAPPDY I Y
quney Ppouyy
apo) daq| |

] gAY
1AW,

il 1s0) uun_p_.._z_
|

_

o ey aseq) Ty
CAOLLY :_ﬁ_ LA NISO) T _
_

nnl NU<._J NIAJO AIQHNSR SEd6 |
A0, B :c:&t&ﬁQ R

T asaaNm

T —

_ LETEY :L 1oy

:a:::..: z.._‘. . _ .._‘.u ©2 | T _E..:E_q.nw| _.w:_?..:ﬁ...ﬁ _ .c,u N..wl_.“ M)y
TOIINLINOIT I Ldd aC;.v N TV LAANOLIDNALSNOD |

T1:00 LIOT/O1/SO 720 Juidf I L Lo I Jo 1 goay  [MI g OLEYH nory VLEr - ar .ﬁ_.,.._..\_
SF A 2577 NIV SAMIDAT STpist FVIET 10 ITT 3001 JVIY PN KAV Snounaot Sapdosd




<

Agenda
Item
Divider

g



|

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen

Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

Re: Amendments to Sewer Use Ordinance
Dt: June 5, 2017

The Board of Selectmen have discussed changing the connection fees for the
past two meetings. At your last meeting a compromise solution was presented
to increase the fees from $2,000 per unit to $3,000 for homes with 3 bedrooms
or less and $4,000 for homes with 4 bedrooms or more. Allan Moir and I
discussed the proposal with Town Counsel, Amy Tchao. The concern with the
split fees are that the entire sewer ordinance and fee system is built around a
single family home as a dwelling unit. All other users are multiples of this
dwelling unit. If we created a 3 bedroom dwelling unit and a 4+ bedroom
dwelling unit then it would have impacts throughout the ordinance. Amy’s
recommendation is that we maintain one single family dwelling unit, but
compromise on the price adjust.

As most homes are a 3 bedroom or higher, the average for other municipalities
is calculated at $3,669. Staff was recommending a charge of $4,000 per unit,
but now are recommending $3,500 per unit. Staff have investigated
neighboring communities and found the following fees:

Sewer Connection Fees for Single
Family Home

Old Orchard $3,300

Kennebunk $3,887

Wells $1,300 1 bdrm
$2,000 2 bdrm
$3,360 3 bdrm

Ogunquit $5,300

York $2,500

The other consideration that came up at the last meeting, was Article V,
Section 14, B. This subsection provided an exemption from the connection fee
for homes built prior to 1986. Allan Moir stated that the exemption was put in
place due to the Goose Rocks Beach extension that was taken on at the time.
The subsection is not relevant today and we are recommending its removal.
Staff are recommending the changes to the ordinance on the following

page.



ARTICLE V - BUILDING SEWERS AND CONNECTIONS

Sec. 2. There shall be two (2) classes of building sewer permits: (a) for
residential and (b) commercial service, for service to establishments producing
industrial wastes. In either case, the owner or his agent shall make application
on a special form furnished by the Sewer Superintendent. The permit
application shall be supplemented by any plans, specifications, or other
information considered pertinent in the judgment of the Superintendent. A
permit and inspection fee of ene-delar{$1-00}-two dollars ($2.00) per gallon
based on the Design Flows Tables 501.1 and 501.2 in the Maine Subsurface
Wastewater Disposal Rules residential or commercial building sewer permit
shall be paid to the Town at the time the application is filed.

Sec. 14. Unless exempted under subparagraph (B) below, every person
seeking to, or required to, make connection with the public sewer system shall
pay the charge under this section. Such charge is in addition to any other
charge imposed by this Ordinance.

(A) The fee for each unit change imposed under Article XIII shall be
$2;600-3,500. For those uses to be assigned a special charge under
that Article, the connection charge shall be established by the
Selectmen. Any person seeking to make connection shall fill out an
appropriate form provided by the Superintendent. When the form has
been approved and the fee paid, the Superintendent shall notify the
Building Inspector. No building permit or occupancy permit may be
issued until the fee has been paid.

BHAR building or structure in-existence o for-which-a-ballding permit
has been obtatned prior to-Jtuly 1 10986 isexempted from-the charge
uirder Hris Section 13 for the el budding erstrgciues conneetion
tor the Prblic Sewer System, except 45 provided i sabparagraph [U)
belew-

{&)(B) After July 1, 1986, for any change of use within a building, or
expansion or alteration to a building, which results in an increase in
the unit charge imposed under Article XIII, a connection charge is due
for each additional unit change.

}{C) All charges generated by this section shall be placed in a non-
lapsing fund, to be known as the "Water Pollution Control Facility
Fund,"” to be used for improvements to or expansion of or replacement
of the existing treatment plant and facilities.



